
 

 

 

 

DDEEOO  CCoommmmuunniiqquuéé  
 

DATE: March 31, 2015 

TO: CareerSource Florida, Inc., and Regional Workforce Boards 

FROM: Lois A. Scott, Chief, Bureau of One-Stop and Program Support 

SUBJECT: Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Youth Program Transition 

PURPOSE 

This communiqué transmits Training and Employment Guidance Letter (TEGL) 23-14 which 
provides direction and planning information regarding WIA Title I youth formula funds under 
the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA).  The TEGL addresses several important 
issues, such as: 

 Out-of-School Youth (OSY) Expenditure Requirements 

 Youth Standing Committees 

 Transitioning In-School Youth (ISY) and Resources for Serving ISY 

 Other Program Challenges – program elements, expanded work experience focus, 
eligibility criteria, performance standards 

The communiqué further provides examples of local areas that serve large numbers of OSY 
around the country, and lists a variety of additional resources, including webinars. 

ACTION REQUIRED 

This information should be shared with staff and other interested parties who are involved with 
the implementation of WIOA. 

AUTHORITY 

The United States Department of Labor 

http://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/corr_doc.cfm?DOCN=4244

